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From: April Vicary

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 7:53 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Ralph Jaeger

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 7/16/2009 7:52:00 AM

Docket Number: 080601-ws

Filename / Path: 0606001.080309.rrj.doc

Please issue the Order Deleting Service Territory, Cancelling Certificates Nos. 663-W and 542-S, and Closing Docket in
docket number 060601. Thank you.
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 060601

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASFER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Grove Utilities, Inc. WS903 jjenkins@rsbattomeys.com No
Rose Law Firm jjenkins@rsbattorneys.com No

Printed on 7/16/2009 at 12:21:44 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 12:24 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email iD = 883679)

Attachments: 07171-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

7/16/2009



STATE OF FLORIDA
~THE Sios. OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL
MICHAEL GJEOOKE -

GENERAL COUNSEL

@046y -5 PH 3L

COMMISSIONERS:
Lisa POLAK EDGAR, CIIAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON

[SILIO ARRIAGA

MATTHEW M, CARTER I
KATRINA J. TEW

s sion

> - - - ll F:- ‘
Hublic Serpice Commizsion
November 8, 2006
John Jenkins, Esquire [?» CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP Administrative [_] Parties [J Consume
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive DOCUMENT NO, 053 30— 07r
Tallahassee, FL. 32301 DISTRIBUTION:

Re: Docket No. 060601-WS - Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater
service in Okeechobee County by Grove Utilities, Inc.

Dear Mr. Jenkins:

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on November 8§,
2006. The Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its November 21, 2000,
Agenda Conference which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, in
Tallahassee beginning at 9:30 a.m.

If you wish to attend, please arrive promptly at the beginning of the Agenda Conference,
as we cannot state the exact time at which this item will be heard. You are welcome to come to
this Agenda Conference and observe and/or participate in the discussion of this item. If you
have any questions, please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6234.

Sincerely,

Japlijpese

Ralph R. Jaeger
Senior Attorney

RRIJ;jb

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Brady, Redemann)
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Docket file)

1:2006/06060 1 recltr.rrj.doc

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER © 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD e TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Kay Flyan . ¢ OlbOl 0]

From: Kay Flynn
Sent:  Wednesday, September 27, 2006 8:31 AM
To: Katherine Fleming

Cc: Rose Thompson; Hong Wang; Mary Anne Helton ADMINISTRATIVE

Subject: RE: FAW notice in 060602

Thank you too.

From: Katherine Fleming

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2006 8:31 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Rose Thompson; Hong Wang; Mary Anne Helton

~
The petition for f60601.Avas filed on 9/11/06. Thanks!

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2006 8:30 AM
To: Katherine Fleming

Cc: Rose Thompson; Hong Wang; Mary Anne Helton
Subject: RE: FAW notice in 060602

Yes, we do! I sent the same request to Ralph, got his out of office, forwarded it to Mary Anne. But if you
can confirm a filing date of 9/11/06 for 060601, that will be great.

From: Katherine Fleming

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2006 8:28 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Rose Thompson; Hong Wang

Subject: RE: FAW notice in 060602

Yes, the petition was filed 9/11/06. I also filed an FAW Notice for Ralph in Docket No.
060601, do you need the date the petition was filed in that one as well? Let me know.

Thanks,
Katherine

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2006 8:26 AM
To: Katherine Fleming

Cc: Rose Thompson; Hong Wang

Subject: FAW notice in 060602

Importance: High

Katherine, this notice was sent to FAW last week. They are finalizing it for publication and need the date
the petition was filed. Per CMS, it was filed 9/11/06. Can you confirm this.date gnd ave,will et FAW

know. e
Jo330 JL-25
9/27/2006 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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Blank
Rose confirmed they will NOT add the filed date in the notice; they need it for their recordkeeping

purposes.

Thanks.
Kay
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Section 1 - Bureau of Records Complete

Docket No.060601-WS Date Docketed: 09/11/2006 Title: Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater
service in Okeechobee County by The Grove Utilities, Inc.
Company: The Grove Utilities, Inc.
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
3{Aclmiuis;trsstive_j’fartiee,_CmJSllme“
DOCUMENT NO. 05230 -0
Pt TRIBUTION:
Official Filing Date: Expiration: DIS
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Date:
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Section 1 - Bureau of Records Complet

Docket No. 060601-WS Date Docketed: 09/11/2006

Company: The Grove Utilities, Inc.

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
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Title: Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater
service in Okeechobee County by The Grove Utilities, Inc.

Expiration:
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5. Revised CASR Due NONE 01/31/2007
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Docket No. 060601-WS Date Docketed: 09/11/2006 Title: Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater
service in Okeechobee County by Grove Utilities, Inc.
Company: Grove Utilities, Inc.
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(“‘Q”_indicates OPR) [ 1 [ x [ x ] [ I | [ ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Bl(a); All(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff P Brady, K Kaproth Current CASR revision level Previous Current
R _Redemann
1 Staff Recommendation - Waiver 11/21/2006 | 11/08/2006
2 Agenda - Waiver 12/05/2006 | 11/21/2006
3. PAA Order - Waiver 12/26/2006 12/11/2006
4. Consummating Order if No Protest 01/19/2007 01/04/2007
5 Revised CASR Due 01/31/2007 | 01/17/2007
6.
7.
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8.
9.
10.
0CRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
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Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner 1is Panel Chairman: -
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: F/@ (ﬂw\f‘
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 11,/08/2006

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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
Referred to: cca CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA
(“O” indicates OPR) [ | | x 1T x 17 | | | |
Section_2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA 1in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Bl(a); All(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff P Brady, K Kaproth [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
R _Redemann
1 Staff Recommendation NONE 02/01/2007
2 Agenda NONE 02/13/2007
3 Standard Order (Final) NONE 03/05/2007
4 Revised CASR Due 01/17/2007 | 12/31/2007
5
6.
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Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8
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Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03)

Approved: w / M

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
0fficial Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SsC
(“Q” indicates OPR) [ | [ x T x ] [ | [ [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Bl(a);All(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
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Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff P Brady, K Kaproth Current CASR revision level Previous Current
R Redemann, J Slemkewicz
1. Staff Recommendation SAME 07/01/2009
2. Agenda SAME 07/14/2009
3. Standard Order (Final) SAME 08,/03/2009
4. Close Docket SAME 08,/03/2009
5.
6.
7
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8.
9.
10.
0CRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
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19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
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assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Janice Banka

Tuesday, February 27, 2007 10:24 AM
CCA - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted

2/27/2007 10:21:00 AM
060601-WS
2006/060601/060601or.rrj.doc

Order Granting Water Certificate No. 633-W and Wastewater Certificate No. 542-S.

Number of pages in order - 8.

ORDER NO. FOR CERTIFI

Thanks "J"

Janice R. Banka
Deputy Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of the General Counsel
Economic Regulation Section

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

850-413-6210 (voice)
850-413-6211 (fax)
jbanka@psc.state.fl.us

TES TO BE ISSUED PER ORDER - PSC-07-0181-FOF-WS.
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Matilda Sanders Y- >F- pp)Y - CO~ L) 5
From: Janice Banka

Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2007 9:06 AM

To: CCA - Orders [ Notices 9
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/3/2007 9:05:00 AM

Docket Number: 060601-WS

Filename / Path: 2006/060601co.rrj.doc

Consummating Order.
Number of pages in order - 2.

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



CCA Dfficia! Filing****12/11/200%,9:46 AM bl

Matilda Sanders ‘?gc -0b - 10 15 - PAA -LOS
From: Janice Banka L
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2006 9:35 AM “

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/11/2006 9:31:00 AM

Docket Number: 060601-WS

Filename / Path: 2006/060601or.rrj.doc

Notice of Proposed Agency Action Order Granting Temporary Rule Waiver.
Number of pages in order - 5.

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

Li1sSA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON

ISILIO ARRIAGA

MATTHEW M. CARTER 11

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

BLANCA S. BAYO
DIRECTOR

(850) 413-6770 (CLERK)
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)

KATRINA J. TEW N

Fablic Serpice Qommission

September 12 2006

John R. Jenkins, Esquire

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 060601-WS

Dear Mr. Jenkins:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide water and wastewater
service in Okeechobee County by The Grove Utilities, Inc., which was filed in this office on
September 11, 2006, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members
will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.

Bureau of Records

I:\records\ackltr-application2.doc

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us



